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From: Habib, Donald
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 2:34 PM
To: Peng, Shie-Jeng; Tammara, Seshagiri
Cc: Jackson, Christopher; Snodderly, Michael; Samaddar, Sujit; Sebrosky, Joseph; Joshi, 

Ravindra; BelCol Resource; VogtleCOL Resource
Subject: FW: Courtesy copy - RAI Letter 169 - Habitability Systems (BLN Chapter 6)
Attachments: BLN RAI Response to RAI Letter 169 final.pdf

Rao & Peng -  
 
This response from TVA concerns our RAI requesting information about which chemicals require design 
features (elevated CR intake) to stay below CR IDLH level. 
 
We are expecting the formal response from TVA through ERIDS in a day or two.  This is the courtesy copy 
response. 
 
There appear to be several significant changes in the table that may require re-evaluation.  For example, the 
quantity and distance data for some of the standard chemicals has changed. 
 
Don  
 
 
 
Donald C. Habib 
NRO/DNRL 
AP1000 Projects Branch 1 
301-415-1035 
 
From: Spink, Thomas E [mailto:tespink@tva.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 9:20 AM 
To: Comar, Manny; Sebrosky, Joseph; Joshi, Ravindra; Habib, Donald 
Cc: Eddie Grant; Aughtman, Amy G.; Slays, Kim 
Subject: Courtesy copy - RAI Letter 169 - Habitability Systems 
 
Please find attached as a courtesy, the response to RAI Letter 169 – Habitability Systems.  The official 
submittal has been submitted to the Document Control Desk via paper copy using Federal Express services.  
The paper copy should arrive on March 17, 2010.  
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 
 
 

Thomas E. Spink 
Licensing Project Manager 
Nuclear Generation Development 
1101 Market Street, LP 5A 
Chattanooga, TN 37402 
423-751-7062; FAX (423) 751-6509 
  



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Bellefonte_COL_Public_EX  
Email Number:  1796  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (E3D0DF334F617344BE38EB00C881B1B30A63924616)  
 
Subject:   FW: Courtesy copy - RAI Letter 169 - Habitability Systems (BLN Chapter 6)  
Sent Date:   3/17/2010 2:33:46 PM  
Received Date:  3/17/2010 2:33:51 PM  
From:    Habib, Donald 
 
Created By:   Donald.Habib@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Jackson, Christopher" <Christopher.Jackson@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Snodderly, Michael" <Michael.Snodderly@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Samaddar, Sujit" <Sujit.Samaddar@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Sebrosky, Joseph" <Joseph.Sebrosky@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Joshi, Ravindra" <Ravindra.Joshi@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"BelCol Resource" <BelCol.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"VogtleCOL Resource" <VogtleCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Peng, Shie-Jeng" <Shie-Jeng.Peng@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Tammara, Seshagiri" <Seshagiri.Tammara@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
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